Friomty  NORMAL / URGENT

2ederetic s W C/W,m, ?J{S’Vor‘/[ aim No. INOPS Yes /o DOA
ot (FPerson) . b{w Ol W‘ﬁ— Ref:
Date T ime %[ ﬂfﬁ MV §

o

Aard M. Cycle ! Bus / Van Lieoseey | Taxil Prime Maver { Truck / Trailler or
Jehicle Mo 9’6} 6“’&& D.OA JAs At t?{ﬂ'ﬁ
NEW CAR PRICE S

Iake & Model
" -
Remstration Date _ MV:§ (Afu ,F!Q&Ecmy - _ﬂ,_{_l/(-(f‘"

COE Expiry Date FS:§ Date

LTA Total Rebate Amount (PARF) + (COE) - _ SVH -
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:

(a) COE Period:__ X 12=_ Mths Average MV $

= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- - - Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes / No $
(b) Balance Months : 10 5 Parallel Import vehicle:  Yes / No - % o
- More than 10yrs old:  Yes / No -5
3 Reatils BOE : 1@ % (b) il MV for Repossessed vehicle = 5%
. I () .
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §
(a) “b)____ = n2=_ < yms Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - §
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - §
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = §

Date / Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 8:23 AM

Subject: Enquire market value-SKZ6146G

Attachments: index.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please advise on the market value.
Date of accident : 17/08/2019

Thank you.
Regards,
Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

AMember of IRYT18] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars '
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value: '

Qriginal Reg:ts-tration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Aug 2019

By D&p

i._l}ﬁ'm[(}}*

MV IC’H’ k - [(,“"s k’,

Company
776G

SKZ6146G

No

26 Aug 2019
TOYOTA

ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 A
Grey

2015

2AZ4A11209
ACR500193030
125.0kW (167 bhp)
$29,606.00

28 Jan 2016

28 Jan 2016

0

$33,449.00

Yes
27 Jan 2026
$25,086.00
27Jan 2026
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10 '
$54,920.00
$35,255.00
$60,341.00

OK



8/26/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sacCarMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Visit the sgCarMart Carnival @ Downtown East
Das WeltAuto.

Used i yow ot Gueremid for exclusive deals on our certified pre-owned cars!
From 31 Aug 1o 1 Sep 2019

2015 Hino 700 At $96800

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfi Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post ot Ad Advertisar Lagin Ways of Salling

|Browse by Category ¥

14 vehicles [Toyota Estima ) L
Price Depreciation Ry £ Eng Cap Milcage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Tayota Estima Any Any 2016 Any Ary Any All
Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $106,800 $14,060 fyr 14-Jan-2016 2,362 cc . MPV Available
Premium Moonroof

Elegant Silver MPV, 8 Seater Unit, With Twin Moonrof And Electric Tallgate, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well
Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In House Loan Available,

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 24-Aug-2013 Tags: 2016 Toyota Estina, 2016 toyota estima, Toyota Estina, toybta estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Toyota
Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $106,800 $13,560 /yr 21-Mar-2016 2,362 ¢cc 45,946 km MPY Avalilable
Premium
Mast Popular And Reliable MPV Around! 7 Seater With Moonroof To Provide Not Just Comfort But A Nice Fanoramic View For Your Family!
Be Further Assure With Our Stringent Select Approved Inspection And 12 Months Select Approved Warranty. Call Us For A Viewing Appol... I Pt it |

Select By Performance Premium Selection

Tags: 2016 Toynta Estima, 2016 toyola éstima, Toyota Estirma, toyota estima, Tovota, Estima, estima, Used
Toyota

Posted: 73-Aug-2019
Toyota Estima 2.4A X $107,188 $13,570 fyr 27-May-2016 2362 cc 41,400 km MRV Available

The Most Sought After Full Pledge Mpv With Low Mileage Clocked, The Perfect Car For Family And Long Distance Driving, Neat And
Modern Interior Layout, Super Well Kept Inside Out With Regular Malntenance, Owned By A Company Director, High Trade In, Various L...

Karz Automobile

i lF i ] fring T T § A
Posted: 25-Aug-2019 Tags: 2016 Toyota Estima, 2016 tovota estitna, Toybls Estirss, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estinia, Useid

Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras - N.A 29-Jun-2016 2362 cc - MEV SOLD
Premium Moonroof

Special Offer 1.5% Interest Rate, $500 Service Credit, 1 Owner, Excellent Condition, Best Selling 7 Seater MPV. Call/SMS/WhatsApp Us
Now To Arrange For An Viewing Appointment.

Republic Auto

Podted: 28-Jul-20116 Tags: 2016 Toyota Estima, J016 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estitng, estima, Used
20119

Toyola

Play DVD & Reverse Camera with Ori Screen
Convert Criginal Monitor to DVD and reverse camera. Use original buttons to control.

Find out more!

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $108,800 $13,440 fyr 01-Jul-2016 2362 cc 7,772 km MPV Available
Premium Moonroof

Elegant Black Horse MPV, B Seater Unit With Twin Moonroof And Electric Tallgate, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Dane, Very Well
Maintained, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available. Bank Loan Available Too.

ABWIN (1994) Pte Lid

Posted: 24-Aug-2018

Tags: 2016 Toyola Estima, 2016 tovota estivia, Toyola Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used
Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $113,800 $13,970 Jyr 21-1ul-2016 2,362 cc - MevV Available
Premium Moonroof

Elegant Black MPV, 8 Seater Unit, With Twin Moonroof And Electric Taflgate, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well
Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available.

Primie Mator & Leasing
Pissted: 08-Aug-2019 'rrﬂagv;a.’l)l_ﬁ Toyota Estima, 2016 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Estima&RPG=20&VEH=08RGD=2016 1/3



